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In view of this situation, the Commission should also investigate whether the
McCain Campaign has violated the reporting requirements of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971 as amended, 2 U.S.C. §434(b) and the Commission’s rules, 11
C.F.R. § 104.3(d)(1), by inaccurately stating on the Schedule C-1 filed with the
Campaign’s end of year report, that the collateral for the loan does not include
“certification for federal matching funds” or “public financing.”

It should also be noted that, apart from the ability to obtain the loan, the McCain
Campaign has obtained a material, financial benefit from the certification of eligibility
for matching funds through the ability to avail itself of the automatic right of access to the
ballot, in some states. In certain states, a candidate who is certified as being eligible to
receive federal matching funds is entitled to be placed on the presidential primary ballot
and, if the candidate has not been so certified, his or her campaign must collect signatures
on petitions in the proper form and file those petitions with the appropriate authoritics—
at some expense to the campaign—in order to be placed on the primary ballot. See, e.g.,
Kentucky Rev. Stat. §§118.581 & 118.591 (2008)(file a certification from the
Commission of qualification for federal matching funds or file petitions signed by 5,000
registered and qualified voters); Mont. Code. Ann. §13-10-404 (2008)(qualify for federal
matching funds or file petitions with signatures of 500 voters); 15 Del. Code Ann.
§§3183-3184 (2008) (if candidate not eligible to receive payments from Presidential
Primary Matching Payment Account, must file petition with at least 500 signatures of
voters).

In any event, regardless of any future decision of the Commission, as of this time,
Senator McCain and his campaign remain bound by the legal conditions to which they
agreed in the Candidate Agreement and Certification, including compliance with the
expenditure limitation. Yet the Senator and the Campaign have now informed the
Commussion that the Campaign no longer considers itself to be participating in the
matching funds program (Exhibit 2), thus implying clearly that the Campaign intends to
ignore and violate the conditions and requirements set forth in the Candidate Agreement
and Certification letter.

Thus, Senator McCain and the McCain Campaign have violated, or are about to
violate, the Matching Payment Act, 26 U.S.C. §9035, and the Commission’s rules, 11
C.F.R. Parts 9033 and 9035.
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CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above, the Commission should (1) find reason to believe,
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(2), that Senator John McCain and the McCain Campaign
have committed, or are about to commit, a violation of Chapter 96 of Title 26 and of the
Commission’s rules, and should conduct an investigation; and (2) pursuant to 26 U.S.C.
§9040(c), petition the appropriate U.S. District Court for injunctive relief to implement
and enforce the provisions of Chapter 96 against Senator McCain and the McCain
Campaign.

Respectfully submitted,
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Thomas McMahon
Executive Director

Sworn to and subscribed before me thigﬁﬁaay of February 2008.
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Notary Public in and for the District of Columbia

My commission expires:

Wilma Simms
 District of Columbia
"u‘;"m Expices 7/31/2012





